Jeremy Brittan

From: Christine Ortiz [cortiz@MIT.EDU]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:11 AM
To: ‘Jeremy Brittan'

Subject: FW: Brachininae

From: Libor Klima [mailto:klimalibor@volny.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 8:20 AM
To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Dear Christine,

Yes.

| received the money.
Best regards

Libor

————— Original Message -----

From: Christine Ortiz

To: 'Jeremy Brittan' ; klimalibor@volny.cz
Cc: 'Haimin Yao'

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 2:02 AM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Dear Libor,

Could you confirm when the beetles are sent and what the tracking number is?
Thanks,

Christine

Christine Ortiz, Associate Professor of Materials Science and Engineering, NSSEFF and DSSG Fellow
Founding and Current Director, MISTI ( MIT International Science and Technology Initiatives) MIT-Israel Program
(http://web.mit.edu/misti/mit-israel/)

Founding and Current Director, Army Research Laboratories Summer Internship Program

Chair, DMSE Departmental Committee on Graduate Students

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Department of Materials Science and Engineering RM 13-4022

77 Massachusetts Avenue

Cambridge, MA 02139 USA

Email : cortiz@mit.edu

WWW : http://web.mit.edu/cortiz/www/

Administrative Assistant : Jeremy Brittan

Office : Room 12-009

Phone : (617) 253 0471

Fax : (617) 258 6936

From: Jeremy Brittan [mailto:jbrittan@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:38 PM
To: klimalibor@volny.cz



Cc: 'Christine Ortiz'; 'Haimin Yao'
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Dear Libor Klima,

Greetings from Jeremy Brittan, Assistant to Professor Christine Ortiz at MIT University. | am writing to notify
you that | have made a Western Union transfer of $50 USD to be picked up in your name at any Western
Union branch in the Czech Republic. The details are as follows:

Sender — Jeremy Brittan
Recipient — Libor Klima (please bring photo ID so that they can verify your identity)
Money Transfer Control Number [MTCN]: 9103549096

If you have any issues receiving the funds, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Jeremy Brittan

Assistant to Professor Christine Ortiz

77 Massachusetts Avenue, Room 12-009
Cambridge, MA 02139

USA

From: Libor Klima [mailto:klimalibor@volny.cz]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:28 AM
To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Dear Christine,

Postage for shipping to overseas (ex Europe) by air mail :

R-letter up to costs
250 ¢ 6 US$
500 g 9

1kg 16

2 kg 24

Registered mail take in about 7 days.

| will send to you copy post ticket.

| sent many hundreds parcels and without problem.

On December 28 | will send to you a parcel (Christmas).

Sincerely

Libor



————— Original Message -----

From: Christine Ortiz

To: 'Libor Klima'

Cc: 'Haimin Yao'

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1:32 AM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Hi Libor,

How long does registered mail take? Is there a fast option for shipping? Will we receive a confirmation number to track
the package?

thanks very much.

All the Best,

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
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 3:14 PM
To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Dear Christine,
OK........ postage 7 US$.....total 50 US$

Best regards
Libor

----- Original Message -----

From: Christine Ortiz

To: 'Libor Klima'

Cc: 'Haimin Yao'

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 9:48 PM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Hi Libor,

OK, we would like to order the 10 Pheropsophus africanus species which will be 30 Euros from your Spreadsheet. If
we do Western Union it will be SUS43. | will ask my assistant to take care of this tomorrow. If the Beetles arrive and
are good after payment, we will probably want to buy more.

All the Best,



Christine

From: Libor Klima [mailto:klimalibor@volny.cz]
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 2:19 PM
To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Concretely :

Pheropsophus species 23 mm maximum

Aptinus species 16 mm max.

Brachinus bayardi 12 mm max

large also Brachinus ejaculans and some specimens of Brachinus crepitans, brevicollis, ganglbaueri

Libor

----- Original Message -----

From: Christine Ortiz

To: 'Libor Klima'

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 8:33 PM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Dear Libor,

Can you tell me what are the largest size Brachinus species you have?
Thanks,

Christine Ortiz

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
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 7:31 AM
To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Dear Christine,

| have the beetles in attached file available.
The very similar species identified specialists ( D. Wrase, J. Pulpan, J. Macek, J. Hrdlicka) according to genital
organs.

If you are interested in the Brachininae - my proposal method of payment :
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| would be glad if you send me in advance the payment 50 - 100%. As soon as | receive your payment, | will send to
you a registered parcel.

Your countrymen send the payments via Western Union - ( tell me Money Transfer Control No.)

or bank transfer ? My bank account in EURO.

| prefer Western Union.

My address: Libor Klima
Dr. Maleho 62
CZ -70100 Ostrava 1
Czech Republic

Sincerely

Libor Klima

————— Original Message -----

From: Christine Ortiz

To: 'Libor Klima'

Cc: 'Haimin Yao'

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 4:43 AM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Dear Libor,

| am still interested in the various Brachinus species you have. | was wondering if you can send me the procedure
you use for identifying the species? The different Brachinus species are very similar. | need about 5-10 beetles of a
single species, but | need to make absolutely sure that the species is correctly identified and that all beetles received
are of the same species.

Thanks very much,

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 4:43 AM

To: Christine Ortiz

Subject: Re: Brachininae

Dear Christine,



I have for you the Brachininae - see in attachment.

My proposal method of payment :

Your countrymen send the payments via Western Union - ( tell me Money Transfer Control No.)
or bank transfer ?? My bank account in EURO (see in attachment).

My address: Libor Klima
Dr. Maleho 62
CZ -70100 Ostrava 1
Czech Republic

| will send you a parcel to this address :

Prof. Christine Ortiz

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

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2009 10:03 PM
Subject: RE: Brachininae

Dear Libor,

Thanks very much. How have they been dried and treated? | am interested in one of each species. Could you
prepare an invoice/bill and send to me?

Thank you again,

Sincerely,

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
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2009 1:59 PM

To: cortiz@mit.edu

Subject: Brachininae



Dear Christine Ortiz,

| see your advertisement - http://www.insectnet.com/
| sending you in attachment my price lists of the Brachininae, Paussinae. The beetles are dried, prepared & mounted
on card, with collecting data indicated.

Sincerely

Libor Klima
( Czech Republic)

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4359 (20090822)
Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.cz

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4359 (20090822)

Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.cz

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4702 (20091219)

Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.cz

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4703 (20091220)
Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.cz

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4704 (20091220)
Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.cz

Informace od ESET NOD32 Antivirus, verze databaze 4704 (20091220)

Tuto zpravu proveril ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
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